












 
 

DATE: 07/10/2014 

 

TO: Sandra Hernandez 

 

FROM: Jesus Ruiz 

 

SUBJECT: Presentation by Livability.com representatives 

 

 

 

SUMMARY 

 

Representatives from Livability.com would like to give a presentation regarding 

promoting Socorro in their website and magazine 

 

 

 

BACKGROUND 

 

See above  

 

 

 

STATEMENT OF THE ISSUE 

 

None 

 

 

FINANCIAL IMPACT 

 

None 

 

 

 

 

ALTERNATIVE 

 

There is no alternative 

Jesus Ruiz 
Mayor 

 

Rene Rodriguez 
At Large 

 

Sergio Cox 
District 1 

 

Gloria M. Rodríguez 
District 2 

 

Victor Perez  
District 3 – Mayor Pro Tem 

 

Joseph E. Bowling 
District 4 

 

Willie Norfleet, Jr.  
City Manager 

 



 

 

 

 

COUNCIL MEMBER RECOMMENDATION 

 

Allow the representatives to give a presentation  



 
 

 

 REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

 JULY 3, 2014 at 6:00 P.M. 

 

MEMBERS PRESENT: 

Mayor Jesus Ruiz 

Rene Rodriguez    

Joseph E. Bowling 

Sergio Cox 

Gloria M. Rodriguez 

 

MEMBERS ABSENT: 

Victor Perez     

 

STAFF PRESENT: 

Willie Norfleet, Jr., City Manager 

Sandra Hernandez, City Clerk 

Jim Martinez, City Attorney 

Sam Leony, Planning and Zoning Director 

Carlos Maldonado, Police Chief 

Adriana Rodarte, HR Director 

Victor Perez, Recreation Centers Supervisor 

Jessica Diaz, Parks Supervisor 

Douglas Lobdell, Public Works Director 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

 

The meeting was called to order at 6:13 p.m.  

 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE AND A MOMENT OF SILENCE 

 

Pledge of Allegiance was recited. 

 

3. ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM 

 

A roll call was held and a quorum was established with all members present. 

 

 

 

Jesus Ruiz 
Mayor 

 

Rene Rodriguez  
At Large 

 

Sergio Cox 
District 1 

 

Gloria M. Rodríguez 
District 2  

 

Victor Perez 
District 3 / Mayor-Pro Tem 

 

Joseph E. Bowling 
District 4 

 

Willie Norfleet, Jr.  
City Manager 

 



City of Socorro 

Regular Council Meeting 
July 3, 2014 @ 6:00 p.m. 

 Page 2 

 

4. PUBLIC COMMENT  

 

No speakers for Public Comment. 

 

PRESENTATIONS 

 

5. PRESENTATION BY CITY MANAGER WILLIE NORFLEET, JR. 

REGARDING FLOOD CONTROL PLAN.                   WILLIE NORFLEET, JR. 

 

Willie Norfleet, Jr., Lt. Montoya, Doug Lobdell, Sam Leony, Victor Reta, and Jessica 

Diaz, spoke on this item. 

CONSENT AGENDA 

 

6. EXCUSE ABSENT COUNCIL MEMBERS.                   SANDRA HERNANDEZ 

 

7. APPROVAL OF REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES OF JUNE 19, 

2014 AND SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES OF JUNE 18, 

2014.                                                        SANDRA HERNANDEZ 

 

A motion was made by Gloria M. Rodriguez seconded by Victor Perez to approve the 

Consent Agenda.  Motion passed. 

 

Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Joseph B. Bowling, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. 

Rodriguez 

Nays 

Abstain: 

REGULAR AGENDA 

 

ORDINANCES  

 

8. PUBLIC HEARING OF ORDINANCE 334 AMENDMENT NO. 1, AN 

ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE 334 OF THE CITY OF SOCORRO, 

ESTABLISHING PROCEDURES FOR THE OPERATION OF TOW TRUCKS 

IN THE CITY OF SOCORRO; ESTABLISHING FEES AND PENALTIES; 

PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY AND ESTABLISHING AN EFFECTIVE 

DATE AND REPEALING ORDINANCE NO. 222 AS AMENDED.  

                                GLORIA M. RODRIGUEZ  

 

Public Hearing Opened at 6:50 p.m. 

No Speakers 

Public Hearing Closed at 6:50 p.m. 

 

 

 

 



City of Socorro 

Regular Council Meeting 
July 3, 2014 @ 6:00 p.m. 

 Page 3 

9. SECOND READING AND ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE 334 AMENDMENT 

NO. 1, AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE 334 OF THE CITY OF 

SOCORRO, ESTABLISHING PROCEDURES FOR THE OPERATION OF 

TOW TRUCKS IN THE CITY OF SOCORRO; ESTABLISHING FEES AND 

PENALTIES; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY AND ESTABLISHING AN 

EFFECTIVE DATE AND REPEALING ORDINANCE NO. 222 AS 

AMENDED.        GLORIA M. RODRIGUEZ  

 

A motion was made by Rene Rodriguez seconded by Gloria M. Rodriguez to approve 

item number nine (9).  Motion passed. 

 

Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Joseph B. Bowling, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. 

Rodriguez 

Nays 

Abstain: 

 

A motion was made by Gloria M. Rodriguez seconded by Rene Rodriguez to take up 

items ten (10) and twelve (12) together.  Motion passed. 

         

      Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Joseph B. Bowling, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M.   

      Rodriguez 

Nays 

Abstain: 

 

10. INTRODUCTION, FIRST READING AND CALLING FOR A PUBLIC 

HEARING ON ORDINANCE 295, AMENDMENT NO. 7, AN ORDINANCE 

OF THE CITY OF SOCORRO AMENDING  THE ORGANIZATIONAL 

CHART FOR THE CITY OF SOCORRO.                          ADRIANA RODARTE 

 

HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT  

 

12. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ON AMENDING JOB DESCRIPTIONS AND 

SALARIES FOR MUNICIPAL COURT CLERK AND COURT CLERK. 

                                                   ADRIANA RODARTE 

 

A motion was made by Rene Rodriguez seconded by Gloria M. Rodriguez to delete 

items ten (10) and twelve (12).  Motion passed. 

 

Adriana Rodarte spoke on these items. 

 

Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Joseph B. Bowling, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. 

Rodriguez 

Nays 

Abstain: 

 

 

 



City of Socorro 

Regular Council Meeting 
July 3, 2014 @ 6:00 p.m. 

 Page 4 

 

CITY MANAGER 

 

11. DISCUSSION AND ACTION REGARDING SOCORRO HEALTH REALTY, 

LLC. REQUEST FOR GRANT/ASSISTANCE OF $50,000 FOR A “BRIDGE” 

OVER THE CANAL BETWEEN ALAMEDA AND CITY OF SOCORRO’S 

PROPERTY.           WILLIE NORFLEET, JR. 

 

A motion was made by Gloria M. Rodriguez seconded by Rene Rodriguez to move 

this item into Executive Session.   Motion passed. 

 

Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Joseph B. Bowling, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. 

Rodriguez 

Nays 

Abstain: 

 

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT 

 

13. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ON THE PROPOSED CLEANUP AND 

DEMOLITION PROJECT ON 741 GRIJALVA DRIVE, 9982 MELISSA 

CIRCLE, AND 10228 HATCHETT ROAD, AS PER ORDINANCE NO. 25 OF 

THE CITY OF SOCORRO, TEXAS RELATING TO VACANT AND 

DILAPIDATED PROPERTIES.                                                           SAM LEONY 

 

A motion was made by Sergio Cox seconded by Rene Rodriguez to approve item 

number thirteen (13).  Motion passed. 

 

Sam Leony spoke on this item. 

 

Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Joseph B. Bowling, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. 

Rodriguez 

Nays 

Abstain: 

 

14. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ON THE PROPOSED TEMPORARY 

CONSTRUCTION LICENSE FOR TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF 

TRANSPORTATION TO UTILIZE A PORTION OF CITY OF SOCORRO’S 

PROPERTY LOCATED AT TRACT 16, BLOCK 9, SOCORRO GRANT 

(BEHIND WALGREEN’S- NO ADDRESS AVAILABLE).               SAM LEONY  

 

 

A motion was made by Gloria M. Rodriguez seconded by Victor Perez to approve 

item number fourteen (14).  Motion passed. 

 

 

 

 



City of Socorro 

Regular Council Meeting 
July 3, 2014 @ 6:00 p.m. 

 Page 5 

        

Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Joseph B. Bowling, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. 

Rodriguez 

Nays 

Abstain: 

 

MAYOR AND COUNCIL  

 

15. DISCUSSION AND ACTION APPROVING EVALUATION PROCEDURES 

FOR CITY MANAGER, WILLIE NORFLEET.          MAYOR JESUS RUIZ 

 

A motion was made Gloria M. Rodriguez to evaluate Mr. Norfleet twice a year. 

 

Gloria M. Rodriguez withdrew her motion 

 

A motion was made by Gloria M. Rodriguez seconded by Victor Perez to postpone 

for the next meeting of July.  Motion passed. 

 

Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Joseph B. Bowling, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. 

Rodriguez 

Nays 

Abstain: 

 

16. DISCUSSION AND ACTION REGARDING IMPLEMENTING QUARTERLY 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS.                                                  MAYOR JESUS RUIZ 

 

A motion was made by Rene Rodriguez seconded by Gloria M. Rodriguez to approve 

item number sixteen (16).  Motion passed. 

 

Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Joseph B. Bowling, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. 

Rodriguez 

Nays 

Abstain: 

 

17. DISCUSSION REGARDING IMPLEMENTING A BUDGET FOR CITY 

COUNCIL FOR FY 2015.                                                       MAYOR JESUS RUIZ 

 

A motion was made by Gloria M. Rodriguez seconded by Rene Rodriguez to delete 

item number seventeen (17).  Motion passed. 

 

Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Joseph B. Bowling, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. 

Rodriguez 

Nays 

Abstain: 

 

 



City of Socorro 

Regular Council Meeting 
July 3, 2014 @ 6:00 p.m. 

 Page 6 

18. DISCUSSION AND ACTION TO DIRECT CITY MANAGER TO PRESENT 

TO CITY COUNCIL A LIST OF EVENTS COORDINATED BY PARKS AND 

RECREATION DEPARTMENTS FOR FY 2015.              MAYOR JESUS RUIZ 

 

Jessica Diaz spoke on this item. 

 

A motion was made by Rene Rodriguez seconded by Sergio Cox to for the next 

Regular Meeting.  Motion passed. 

 

Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Joseph B. Bowling, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. 

Rodriguez 

Nays 

Abstain: 

 

19. DISCUSSION AND ACTION TO DIRECT CITY MANAGER TO 

COORDINATE A SCHOOL FAIR FOR CITY OF SOCORRO EMPLOYEES. 

                                                   MAYOR JESUS RUIZ 

 

A motion was made by Gloria M. Rodriguez seconded by Victor Perez to approve 

item number nineteen (19).  Motion passed. 

 

Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Joseph B. Bowling, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. 

Rodriguez 

Nays 

Abstain: 

              

       A motion was made by Rene Rodriguez seconded by Victor Perez to move into  

       Executive Session at this time.  Motion passed. 

 

Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Joseph B. Bowling, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. 

Rodriguez 

Nays 

Abstain: 

      

THE CITY COUNCIL CONVENED INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION AT 7:44 

P.M. 

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 

THE CITY COUNCIL RECONVENED IN OPEN SESSION AT 8:08 P.M. 

 

11.  DISCUSSION AND ACTION REGARDING SOCORRO HEALTH REALTY, 

LLC. REQUEST FOR GRANT/ASSISTANCE OF $50,000 FOR A “BRIDGE” 

OVER THE CANAL BETWEEN ALAMEDA AND CITY OF SOCORRO’S 

PROPERTY.           WILLIE NORFLEET, JR. 

 

 



City of Socorro 

Regular Council Meeting 
July 3, 2014 @ 6:00 p.m. 

 Page 7 

 

A motion was made by Victor Perez seconded by Rene Rodriguez to postpone for   

     Regular Meeting and allow legal staff to do appropriate research on this item. Motion  

      passed. 

 

 Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Joseph B. Bowling, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. 

Rodriguez 

Nays 

Abstain: 

 

20.   DISCUSSION AND ACTION ON ADVICE RECEIVED FROM CITY 

ATTORNEY IN CLOSED SESSION, AND ACTION TO APPROVE REAL 

ESTATE TRANSACTION; AUTHORIZE FILING OR SETTLEMENT OF 

LEGAL ACTION; AUTHORIZE EMPLOYMENT OF EXPERT WITNESSES 

AND CONSULTANTS, AND EMPLOYMENT OF SPECIAL COUNSEL 

WITH RESPECT TO PENDING LEGAL MATTERS.  

                                                                                             WILLIE NORFLEET, JR. 

 

21. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ON QUALIFICATIONS OF INDIVIDUALS FOR 

EMPLOYMENT AND FOR APPOINTMENT TO BOARDS & 

COMMISSIONS, JOB PERFORMANCE OF EMPLOYEES, REAL ESTATE 

ACQUISITION AND RECEIVE LEGAL ADVICE FROM CITY ATTORNEY 

REARDING LEGAL ISSUES AFFECTING THESE MATTERS.   

                                                         WILLIE NORFLEET, JR. 

 

22. DISCUSSION AND ACTION REGARDING PENDING LITIGATION AND 

RECEIVE STATUS REPORT REGARDING PENDING LITIGATION.  

                                                                  WILLIE NORFLEET, JR. 

 

A motion was made by Victor Perez seconded by Rene Rodriguez to delete items 

numbers twenty (20), twenty-one (21), and (22) twenty-two.  Motion passed. 

 

Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Joseph B. Bowling, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. 

Rodriguez 

Nays 

Abstain: 

 

23. ADJOURN   

                                                                                  

A motion was made by Gloria M. Rodriguez seconded by Rene Rodriguez to adjourn 

at 8:09 p.m.  Motion passed. 

 

Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Joseph B. Bowling, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. 

Rodriguez 

Nays 

Abstain: 

 



City of Socorro 

Regular Council Meeting 
July 3, 2014 @ 6:00 p.m. 

 Page 8 

 

 

      __________________________ 

     Jesus Ruiz, Mayor 

 

 

   __________________________                                            __________________ 

   Olivia Navarro                                                                        Date minutes approved 

   Assistant City Clerk 



 
 

 

 SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

 JULY 3, 2014 at 4:00 P.M. 

 

MEMBERS PRESENT: 

Mayor Jesus Ruiz 

Rene Rodriguez    

Joseph E. Bowling 

Sergio Cox 

Gloria M. Rodriguez 

 

MEMBERS ABSENT: 

Victor Perez     

 

STAFF PRESENT: 

Willie Norfleet, Jr., City Manager 

Sandra Hernandez, City Clerk 

David Mirazo, City Attorney 

Sam Leony, Planning and Zoning Director 

Carlos Maldonado, Police Chief 

Adriana Rodarte, HR Director 

Victor Perez, Recreation Centers Supervisor 

Jessica Diaz, Parks Supervisor 

Douglas Lobdell, Public Works Director 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

 

The meeting was called to order at 4:05 p.m.  

 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE AND A MOMENT OF SILENCE 

 

Pledge of Allegiance was led by Sam Leony. 

 

3. ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM 

 

A roll call was held and a quorum was established with five members present. 

 

 

 

Jesus Ruiz 
Mayor 

 

Rene Rodriguez  
At Large 

 

Sergio Cox 
District 1 

 

Gloria M. Rodríguez 
District 2  

 

Victor Perez 
District 3 / Mayor-Pro Tem 

 

Joseph E. Bowling 
District 4 

 

Willie Norfleet, Jr.  
City Manager 

 



City of Socorro 

Special Council Meeting 
July 3,  2014 @ 4:00 p.m. 

 Page 2 

 

4. PUBLIC COMMENT  

 

No speakers for Public Comment. 

 

 

5. DISCUSSION AND ACTION APPROVING ON FINALIZING A BUDGEYT 

FOR ALL CITY OF SOCORRO DEPARTMENTS INCLUDING REVENUE 

PROJECTIONS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2014-2015.        WILLIE NORFLEET, JR. 

 

No action on this item. 

  

6.   DISCUSSION AND ACTION ON ADVICE RECEIVED FROM CITY 

ATTORNEY IN CLOSED SESSION, AND ACTION TO APPROVE REAL 

ESTATE TRANSACTION; AUTHORIZE FILING OR SETTLEMENT OF 

LEGAL ACTION; AUTHORIZE EMPLOYMENT OF EXPERT WITNESSES 

AND CONSULTANTS, AND EMPLOYMENT OF SPECIAL COUNSEL 

WITH RESPECT TO PENDING LEGAL MATTERS.  

                                                                                             WILLIE NORFLEET, JR. 

 

7. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ON QUALIFICATIONS OF INDIVIDUALS FOR 

EMPLOYMENT AND FOR APPOINTMENT TO BOARDS & 

COMMISSIONS, JOB PERFORMANCE OF EMPLOYEES, REAL ESTATE 

ACQUISITION AND RECEIVE LEGAL ADVICE FROM CITY ATTORNEY 

REGARDING LEGAL ISSUES AFFECTING THESE MATTERS.  

                                                          WILLIE NORFLEET, JR. 

 

8. DISCUSSION AND ACTION REGARDING PENDING LITIGATION AND 

RECEIVE STATUS REPORT REGARDING PENDING LITIGATION.  

                                                                  WILLIE NORFLEET, JR. 

 

A motion was made by Rene Rodriguez seconded by Gloria M. Rodriguez to delete 

items number six (6), seven (7), and eight (8).  Motion passed. 

 

Ayes:   Rene Rodriguez, Joseph E. Bowling, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

Nays: 

Absent:  Victor Perez 

 

9. ADJOURN   

                                                                                  

A motion was made by Gloria M. Rodriguez seconded by Rene Rodriguez to adjourn 

at 5:58 p.m.  Motion passed. 

 

Ayes:   Rene Rodriguez, Joseph E. Bowling, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M.  Rodriguez 

Nays: 

Absent: Victor Perez 

 



City of Socorro 

Special Council Meeting 
July 3,  2014 @ 4:00 p.m. 

 Page 3 

 

 

 

      __________________________ 

     Jesus Ruiz, Mayor 

 

 

   __________________________                                            __________________ 

   Olivia Navarro                                                                        Date minutes approved 

   Assistant City Clerk 





 
 

DATE:  JULY 17, 2014 

 

TO: MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS 

 

FROM: WILLIE NORFLEET, JR. 

 

SUBJECT:  DISCUSSION AND ACTION ON APPROVING THE UNAUDITED 

FINANCIAL REPORTS FOR THE PERIOD ENDING JUNE 30, 2014. 

- 

SUMMARY 

 

This action approves the Financial Reports for the period ending June 30, 2014. 

 

STATEMENT OF THE ISSUE   

 

Section 3.12 (E) of the City of Socorro’s Charter states 

 

The City Council shall, at the end of each month, prepare or have prepared under its 

direction, a statement as to financial receipts and disbursements for that particular 

month, and shall have such statement no later than the 25th day of the following month 

and shall have a copy of said statement available in the office of the City Secretary for 

examination and a copy will be made, at a reasonable charge, for those who request 

one. 

 

  

FINANCIAL IMPACT 

 

None    

 

ALTERNATIVE 

 

None 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

 

The Staff is recommending the approval of this item. 

 

Jesus Ruiz 
Mayor 

 

Rene Rodriguez 
 At Large 

 

Sergio Cox 
District 1 / Mayor Pro Tem 

 

Gloria M. Rodríguez 
District 2 

 

Victor Perez 

District 3 
 

J.E. “Chito” Bowling 
District 4 

 

Willie Norfleet, Jr.  
City Manager 

 





































 
 

DATE: July 7, 2014 

 

TO: Mayor and Council 

 

FROM: Sandra Hernandez, City Clerk 

 

SUBJECT:   Codification  

 

SUMMARY 

 

Introduction, First Reading and Calling for a Public Hearing Ordinance 342, an Ordinance adopting 

and enacting a new code for the City of Socorro, Texas; providing for the repeal of certain ordinances 

not included therein; providing a penalty for the violation thereof; providing for the manner of 

amending such code; and providing when such code and this ordinance shall become effective.  

 

BACKGROUND 

  

N/A 

STATEMENT OF THE ISSUE 

 

Municipal Code Corporation has consolidated all city ordinances. Ordinance 342 adopts the code as the 

official Municipal Code for the city.  

 

 

FINANCIAL IMPACT 

 

None 

 

ALTERNATIVE 

 

None 

 

RECOMMENDATION 

 

Approve the ordinance.  

 

Jesus Ruiz 
Mayor 

 

Rene Rodriguez 
At Large 

 

Sergio Cox 
District 1 

 

Gloria M. Rodríguez 
District 2 

 

Victor Perez  
District 3 – Mayor Pro Tem 

 

Joseph E. Bowling 
District 4 

 

Willie Norfleet, Jr.  
City Manager 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

ORDINANCE 342 

 

 

AN ORDINANCE ADOPTING AND ENACTING A NEW CODE FOR 

THE CITY OF SOCORRO, TEXAS; PROVIDING FOR THE REPEAL OF 

CERTAIN ORDINANCES NOT INCLUDED THEREIN; PROVIDING A 

PENALTY FOR THE VIOLATION THEREOF; PROVIDING FOR THE 

MANNER OF AMENDING SUCH CODE; AND PROVIDING WHEN 

SUCH CODE AND THIS ORDINANCE SHALL BECOME EFFECTIVE. 
 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL: 

 

Section 1. The Code entitled "Code of Ordinances, City of Socorro, Texas" published by 

Municipal Code Corporation, consisting of chapters 1 through 46, each inclusive, is 

adopted. 

Section 2.  All ordinances of a general and permanent nature enacted on or before May 

15, 2014, and not included in the Code or recognized and continued in force by reference 

therein, are repealed. 

Section 3. The repeal provided for in section 2 hereof shall not be construed to revive any 

ordinance or part thereof that has been repealed by a subsequent ordinance that is 

repealed by this ordinance. 

Section 4. Unless another penalty is expressly provided, every person convicted of a 

violation of any provision of the Code or any ordinance, rule or regulation adopted or 

Jesus A. Ruiz 
Mayor 

 

Rene Rodriguez 
At Large 

 

Sergio Cox 
District 1 

 

 

Gloria M. Rodriguez 
District 2 

 

Victor Perez 
District 3 / Mayor Pro Tem 

 

Joseph E. Bowling 
District 4 

 

Willie Norfleet Jr. 
City Manager 

 
 



issued in pursuance thereof shall be punished by a fine up to the maximum permitted or 

required by state law. Each act of violation and each day upon which any such violation 

shall continue or occur shall constitute a separate offense. The penalty provided by this 

section, unless another penalty is expressly provided, shall apply to the amendment of 

any Code section, whether or not such penalty is reenacted in the amendatory ordinance. 

In addition to the penalty prescribed above, the city council may pursue other remedies 

such as abatement of nuisances, injunctive relief and revocation of licenses or permits.  

Section 5.  Additions or amendments to the Code when passed in such form as to indicate 

the intention of the city council to make the same a part of the Code shall be deemed to 

be incorporated in the Code, so that reference to the Code includes the additions and 

amendments. 

Section 6. Ordinances adopted after May 15, 2014, that amend or refer to ordinances that 

have been codified in the Code shall be construed as if they amend or refer to like 

provisions of the Code. 

Section 7. This ordinance shall become effective August 7, 2014.  

READ, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this _______ day of _______ 2014.  

 

 

       CITY OF SOCORRO, TEXAS 

 

             

       Jesus Ruiz, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

      

Sandra Hernandez, City Clerk 

 

 



 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM:     APPROVED AS TO CONTENT:  

 

                

James A. Martinez      Willie Norfleet, Jr., City Manager 

Socorro City Attorney 

 

 

 

 

 

Introduction and First Reading:   July 17, 2014 

Second Reading and Adoption:   August 7, 2014 



                                                          

 

 Certificate of Adoption 

 

I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true copy of the ordinance passed at the regular 

meeting of the August 7, 2014. 

 

        _____________                

City Clerk 

 

 

 

 





 
 

DATE:  JULY 17, 2014 

 

TO: MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS 

 

FROM: KARINA HAGELSIEB 

 

SUBJECT:  DISCUSSION AND ACTION ON APPROVING THE PROPOSAL 

FROM WHITE, SAMANIEGO, & CAMPBELL TO CONDUCT AGREED UPON 

PROCEDURES FOR CAPITAL ASSETS. 

- 

SUMMARY 

 

This action approves the proposal for the capital assets Agreed Upon Procedures from the 

audit firm White, Samaniego, & Campbell. 

 

STATEMENT OF THE ISSUE   

 

The City Administration is working to resolve audit finding 2011-03: Proper 

Identification and Inventory of Capital Assets Not Maintained-Material Weakness.    
 

FINANCIAL IMPACT 

 

The proposal ranges from services costing from $6,200 to $19,900.  The administration is 

requesting approval on Option  #3 for $11,600.   

 

ALTERNATIVE 

 

The alternative is to hire a temporary employee.  Due to the time sensitive nature of this 

issue, the administration is requesting approval for the outside firm to conduct the agreed 

upon procedures to help resolve the audit finding. The time allotted for this service would 

Jesus Ruiz 
Mayor 

 

Rene Rodriguez 
 At Large 

 

Sergio Cox 
District 1 / Mayor Pro Tem 

 

Gloria M. Rodríguez 
District 2 

 

Victor Perez 

District 3 
 

J.E. “Chito” Bowling 
District 4 

 

Willie Norfleet, Jr.  
City Manager 

 



be as follows: 

Staff Senior Supervisor Partner Total

Planning 0 0 15 15

Testwork 40 30 0 0 70

Report 0 10 15 0 25

Supervision 0 0 10 10

Total 40 40 30 10 120

Rate 80$              90$              110$           150$           

Total Cost 3,200$        3,600$        3,300$        1,500$        11,600$      
 

 

 

 

 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

 

The Staff is recommending the approval of this item. 

 



 

 

 

                                                                                                   

 

 

 

 

Proposal to Provide 

Agreed Upon Procedures 

Capital Assets 

to 

 
Contact Person: 

Roxie Samaniego, CPA 

810 E. Yandell, Drive 

El Paso, Texas  79902 

(915) 532-8400 

rsamaniego@cpawsc.com 



 

2 

 

                                                                                                                                                                                

June 13, 2014 

 

 

Ms. Karina Hagelsieb 

Chief Financial Officer 

City of Socorro, Texas 

124 South Horizon Blvd 

Socorro, Texas  79927 

 

Re:  Agreed Upon Procedures – Capital Assets  
 

Dear Ms. Hagelsieb: 

I am pleased to present our qualifications to provide services for the City of Socorro (the City) for the 
fiscal years listed in the respective procedures below. We take pride in our service and are confident 
that you will find our services to be of the highest degree of professionalism and quality. I believe that 
with our experience with government auditing standards, and overall knowledge and audit experience, 
we are an excellent choice for the City of Socorro. We affirm that we have the qualifications and ability 
to provide the services requested, and we will comply with the contract terms and conditions set forth 
in this request for proposal, if awarded the contract. 
 
We recognize that management is challenged every year to control costs, and that fees from auditors 
must also be challenged. White + Samaniego + Campbell will provide the necessary level of assurance 
for reasonable and affordable fees. We will challenge our approach to ensure that we implement the 
latest technology and minimize audit fees while ensuring that our procedures address any concerns 
management may have.  
 
We have built solid, long-standing relationships with the clients we serve that can be characterized by 
enthusiastic, quality service.  We look forward to building such a relationship with you.  
If you have any questions, please contact me at 915-532-8400 or by e-mail at 
rsamaniego@cpawsc.com. Roxie Samaniego is authorized to make representations for  
White + Samaniego + Campbell, LLP and to bind our firm to a contract. 
 

Very truly yours, 

 

 

Roxie Samaniego, CPA 

Partner

mailto:rsamaniego@cpawsc.com


 

3 

 

Option 1 

1. Conduct entrance meeting with Management to discuss the scope and timing of the audit and to 

establish a schedule for status meetings and communication protocol. 

2. Conduct interviews with employees involved in Capital Asset Management throughout the course 

of the audit to get an understanding of process in place. 

3. Review Capital Assets by obtaining a fixed asset listing as of FY2013 and judgmentally selecting 

a sample of 10% of assets. Test assets by tracing and vouching to verify the following: 

a. existence of assets listed; 

b. inventory numbers (TAG) are assigned to individual pieces of equipment and affixed 

securely to the asset; and 

c. assets purchased with federal fund are identifiable. 

4. Review asset additions and disposals for October 1, 2013 through June 30, 2014 and test 10% to 

verify and trace the following: 

a. procurement policy was followed in the purchase of the asset; 

b. the asset was properly accounted for, and there is adequate supporting documentation; and 

c. physically observe the asset to document existence.  

5. Prepare preliminary draft of the audit report using the standard format to include the following: 

a. the scope of the agreed-upon procedures; 

b. the responsibilities of management and of the auditor;  

c. the findings identified during field work; and 

d. recommendations for improvement. 

6. Issue preliminary report to management for their comments, and for their determination of action-

item implementation timing and who will be responsible for the implementation 

7. Validate the accuracy of the report with the Management. This is an on-going step, with open 

communication occurring throughout the review. 

  

Staff Senior Supervisor Partner Total

Planning 0 0 10 10

Testwork 0 25 25

Report 0 15 15

Supervision 0 0 10 10

Total 0 40 10 10 60

Rate 80$              90$              110$           150$           

Total Cost -$            3,600$        1,100$        1,500$        6,200$        



 

4 

 

Option 2 

1. Conduct entrance meeting with Management to discuss the scope and timing of the audit and to 

establish a schedule for status meetings and communication protocol. 

2. Conduct interviews with employees involved in Capital Asset Management throughout the course 

of the audit to get an understanding of process in place. 

3. Review Capital Asset Procurement policies by obtaining a fixed asset additions listing for FY2012 

- 2013 and judgmentally selecting a sample of 10% of additions by tracing and vouching to verify 

the following: 

a. dollar limit policies are followed; 

b. control over capital expenditures is maintained through a regular system of authorizations 

c. budget is reviewed for compliance and documented; 

d. written purchase requisitions and purchase orders are always issued; 

e. purchasing function is performed independently of the receiving and recording of 

acquisition functions; 

f. existence of assets listed; 

g. inventory numbers (TAG) are assigned to individual pieces of equipment and affixed 

securely to the asset; and 

h. assets purchased with federal fund are identifiable. 

4. Review Capital Asset Disposal & Retirement policies are followed by obtaining a fixed asset 

disposal listing for FY2012 - 2013 and judgmentally selecting 10% of disposals to verify the 

following: 

a. written authority is obtained for removing assets from facility premises; 

b. asset retirement approved properly and timely per facility policy;  

c. asset retirement properly removed from the general ledger on a timely basis; 

d. retired or abandoned asset policies are followed; 

e. assets that are physically disposed of/transferred have adequate documentation; and 

f. review the accounting of retirement/disposal/transfer is adequate.  

5. Review asset additions and disposals for October 1, 2013 through June 30, 2014 and test 10% to 

verify and trace the following: 

a. procurement policy was followed in the purchase of the asset; 

b. the asset was properly accounted for, and there is adequate supporting documentation; and 

c. physically observe the asset to document existence.  

6. Prepare a reconciliation of the fixed assets as of June 30, 2014 to confirm the following: 

a. fixed assets reconcile to the interim trial balance; 

b. fixed assets rollforward from the prior year audit; and 

c. complete analytical procedures to identify anomalies. 

7. Prepare preliminary draft of the audit report using the standard format to include the following: 

a. the scope of the agreed-upon procedures; 

b. the responsibilities of management and of the auditor;  

c. the findings identified during field work; and 

d. recommendations for improvement. 



 

5 

 

8. Validate the accuracy of the report with the Management. This is an on-going step, with open 

communication occurring throughout the review. 

 

 

Option 3 

1. Conduct entrance meeting with Management to discuss the scope and timing of the audit and to 

establish a schedule for status meetings and communication protocol. 

2. Conduct interviews with employees involved in Capital Asset Management throughout the course 

of the audit to get an understanding of process in place. 

3. Review Capital Asset Procurement policies by obtaining a fixed asset additions listing for FY2007 

to FY2013 and judgmentally selecting a sample of 10% of additions by tracing and vouching to 

verify the following: 

a. dollar limit policies are followed; 

b. control over capital expenditures is maintained through a regular system of authorizations 

c. budget is reviewed for compliance and documented; 

d. written purchase requisitions and purchase orders are always issued; 

e. purchasing function is performed independently of the receiving and recording of 

acquisition functions; 

f. existence of assets listed; 

g. inventory numbers (TAG) are assigned to individual pieces of equipment and affixed 

securely to the asset; 

h. assets purchased with federal fund are identifiable; and 

i. tour all city facilities and identify assets that should be capitalized and trace to the general 

ledger (not to exceed 10 samples). 

4. Review Capital Asset Disposal & Retirement policies are followed by obtaining a fixed asset 

disposal listing for FY2007 to FY2013 and judgmentally selecting 10% of disposals to verify the 

following: 

a. tour all city facilities and identify visible assets (not to exceed 10 samples) that should be 

retired, and trace to the general ledger to ensure they have been removed; 

b. written authority is obtained for removing assets from facility premises; 

c. asset retirement approved properly and timely per facility policy;  

d. asset retirement properly removed from the general ledger on a timely basis; 

Staff Senior Supervisor Partner Total

Planning 0 0 10 10

Testwork 30 25 55

Report 0 15 15

Supervision 0 0 10 10

Total 30 40 10 10 90

Rate 80$              90$              110$           150$           

Total Cost 2,400$        3,600$        1,100$        1,500$        8,600$        



 

6 

 

e. retired or abandoned asset policies are followed; 

f. assets that are physically disposed of/transferred have adequate documentation; and 

g. review the accounting of retirement/disposal/transfer is adequate.  

5. Test repair and maintenance accounts for FY 2007 to FY 2013 to identify expenses that should be 

capitalized. 

6. Review asset additions and disposals for October 1, 2013 through June 30, 2014 and test 10% to 

verify and trace the following: 

a. procurement policy was followed in the purchase of the asset; 

b. the asset was properly accounted for, and there is adequate supporting documentation; and 

c. physically observe the asset to document existence.  

7. Prepare a reconciliation of the fixed assets as of June 30, 2014 to confirm the following: 

a. fixed assets reconcile to the interim trial balance; 

b. fixed assets rollforward from the prior year audit; and 

c. complete analytical procedures to identify anomalies. 

8. Prepare preliminary draft of the audit report using the standard format to include the following: 

a. the scope of the agreed-upon procedures; 

b. the responsibilities of management and of the auditor;  

c. the findings identified during field work; and 

d. recommendations for improvement. 

9. Validate the accuracy of the report with the Management. This is an on-going step, with open 

communication occurring throughout the review. 

 

 

  

Staff Senior Supervisor Partner Total

Planning 0 0 15 15

Testwork 40 30 0 0 70

Report 0 10 15 0 25

Supervision 0 0 10 10

Total 40 40 30 10 120

Rate 80$              90$              110$           150$           

Total Cost 3,200$        3,600$        3,300$        1,500$        11,600$     



 

7 

 

Option 4 

1. Conduct entrance meeting with Management to discuss the scope and timing of the audit and to 

establish a schedule for status meetings and communication protocol. 

2. Conduct interviews with employees involved in Capital Asset Management throughout the course 

of the audit to get an understanding of process in place. 

3. Provide 80 hours of clerical assistance to compile a fixed asset listing at the instruction of 

management following the steps below (by department): 

a. document the assets that should be found in a capitalized asset listing; 

b. document assets that have been expense, and are in an inventory listing; 

c. document a list of employees who have access to all assets and limited access if any. 

4. Identify and document the internal controls implemented by management as follows: 

a. city-wide 

b. by department; and  

c. identify who is accountable for reconciling assets in their position (reconciliation should 

be provided to finance on a quarterly basis). 

5. Review Capital Asset Procurement policies by obtaining a fixed asset additions listing for FY2007 

to FY2013 and judgmentally selecting a sample of 10% of additions by tracing and vouching to 

verify the following: 

a. dollar limit policies are followed; 

b. control over capital expenditures is maintained through a regular system of authorizations 

c. budget is reviewed for compliance and documented; 

d. written purchase requisitions and purchase orders are always issued; 

e. purchasing function is performed independently of the receiving and recording of 

acquisition functions; 

f. existence of assets listed; 

g. inventory numbers (TAG) are assigned to individual pieces of equipment and affixed 

securely to the asset; 

h. assets purchased with federal fund are identifiable; and 

i. tour all city facilities and identify assets that should be capitalized and trace to the general 

ledger (not to exceed 10 samples). 

6. Review Capital Asset Disposal & Retirement policies are followed by obtaining a fixed asset 

disposal listing for FY2007 to FY2013 and judgmentally selecting 10% of disposals to verify the 

following: 

a. tour all city facilities and identify visible assets (not to exceed 10 samples) that should be 

retired, and trace to the general ledger to ensure they have been removed; 

b. written authority is obtained for removing assets from facility premises; 

c. asset retirement approved properly and timely per facility policy;  

d. asset retirement properly removed from the general ledger on a timely basis; 

e. retired or abandoned asset policies are followed; 

f. assets that are physically disposed of/transferred have adequate documentation; and 

g. review the accounting of retirement/disposal/transfer is adequate.  



 

8 

 

7. Test repair and maintenance accounts for FY 2007 to FY 2013 to identify expenses that should be 

capitalized. 

8. Review asset additions and disposals for October 1, 2013 through June 30, 2014 and test 10% to 

verify and trace the following: 

a. procurement policy was followed in the purchase of the asset; 

b. the asset was properly accounted for, and there is adequate supporting documentation; and 

c. physically observe the asset to document existence.  

9. Prepare a reconciliation of the fixed assets as of June 30, 2014 to confirm the following: 

a. fixed assets reconcile to the interim trial balance; 

b. fixed assets rollforward from the prior year audit; and 

c. complete analytical procedures to identify anomalies. 

10. Prepare preliminary draft of the audit report using the standard format to include the following: 

a. the scope of the agreed-upon procedures; 

b. the responsibilities of management and of the auditor;  

c. the findings identified during field work; and 

d. recommendations for improvement. 

11. Validate the accuracy of the report with the Management. This is an on-going step, with open 

communication occurring throughout the review. 

12. Assist management with implementing a corrective action plan. 

 

 

Clerical Staff Senior Supervisor Partner Total

Planning 0 0 0 15 5 20

Testwork 80 80 20 0 0 100

Report 0 0 20 0 0 20

Supervision 0 0 0 25 5 30

Total 80 80 40 40 10 250

Rate 50$              80$              90$              110$           150$           

Total Cost 4,000$        6,400$        3,600$        4,400$        1,500$        19,900$  







 
 

DATE: 7/10/14 

 

TO:  City Clerk, Sandra Hernandez 

 

FROM: Jessica Diaz 

 

SUBJECT: Agenda Item for Recreational Parks Department 

 

 

 

SUMMARY 

Please add a Discussion and Action on approving a wedding for October 25, 2014 at Las 

Lunas Subdivision park/pond with provisions, as recommended by Municipal Parks 

Advisory Board Commission. 

 

BACKGROUND 

Ms. Laura Escorza requested the use of the park for a wedding to take place on October 

25, 2014.  Municipal Parks Advisory Board Commission has approved the request with a 

$150 charge and a $100 deposit for the use of the park.  In addition, Ms. Escorza must 

provide one security guard per every 50 guests, notify all residents in Las Lunas 

Subdivision and oblige by all City Ordinances and Policies. 

 

 

STATEMENT OF THE ISSUE 

Facility Request 

 

 

FINANCIAL IMPACT 

The constituent will pay $150 for the use of the park, and leave an additional $100 

deposit for damage and cleanup. 

 

ALTERNATIVE 

Decline the Request 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

Approve the facility request with the provisions provided by Municipal Parks Advisory 

Board Commission on May 12, 2014 

 

Jesus Ruiz 
Mayor 

 

Rene Rodriguez 
At Large 

 

Sergio Cox 
District 1 

 

Gloria M. Rodríguez 
District 2 

 

Victor Perez 
District 3/Mayor Pro Tem 

 

Joseph E. Bowling 
District 4 

 

Willie Norfleet, Jr.  
City Manager 

 





 
 

DATE: July 17, 2014 

 

TO: MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL 

 

FROM: CHIEF CARLOS MALDONADO 

 

SUBJECT: DISCUSSION AND ACTION TO ALLOW THE SOCORRO POLICE 

DEPARTMENT TO ENTER INTO A MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 

(MOU) WITH VARIOUS LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCIES FOR THE 

PURPOSE OF A JOINT TASK FORCE AUTHORIZING THE CHIEF OF 

POLICE TO SIGN THE MOU AND ANY OTHER NECESSARY DOCUMENTS. 

 

SUMMARY 

 

Socorro Police Department and other local law enforcement agencies have identified 

crimes which met the criteria for task force investigations. The outside law enforcement 

agencies are asking Socorro Police Department to participate in their investigations by 

entering into an MOU with them to address these violent crimes.  

 

 

BACKGROUND 

 

None 

 

STATEMENT OF THE ISSUE 

 

This would be a great opportunity for the Police Department to bring in resources from 

other agencies to combat violent crimes in our community. 

 

 

FINANCIAL IMPACT: None  

 

Account Code (GF/GL/Dept): 

 

Funding Source: 

 

Amount:  

 

Jesus Ruiz 
Mayor 

 

Rene Rodriguez 
At Large 

 

Sergio Cox 
District 1 

 

Gloria M. Rodríguez 
District 2 

 

Victor Perez  
District 3 – Mayor Pro Tem 

 

Joseph E. Bowling 
District 4 

 

Willie Norfleet, Jr.  
City Manager 

 



Quotes (Name/Commodity/Price) 

 

Co-op Agreement (Name/Contract#) 

 

ALTERNATIVE 

 

No participation. 

 

 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

 

Chief Maldonado recommends approval to sign MOU.  

 

 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATION 

 

1. City Manager  ___________________ Date_________________ 

 

2. CFO ___________________________ Date______________________ 

 

3. Attorney ________________________ Date _______________________ 

 

 Mr. Martinez has already reviewed and approved the MOU 



























 
 

DATE: 03/26/2014 

 

TO: Council 

 

FROM: Mayor Jesus Ruiz 

 

SUBJECT: Agenda item regarding evaluation procedures for City Manager Willie 

Norfleet 

 

 

 

SUMMARY 

 

The contract for City Manager Willie Norfleet was just approved and I feel that we 

need to put in a procedure on how to evaluate Mr. Norfleet. The extension of the 

contract will allow Mr. Norfleet to be with the City of Socorro through 2016. This 

means that this Council will  hopefully remain the same one until then. We need to 

determine a way to evaluate the performance that Mr. Norfleet has over the next 

two years so that we can make a sound decision in two years. We can go ahead and 

evaluate Mr. Norfleet twice a year or four times a year.  

 

 

 

 

BACKGROUND 

 

n/a 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT OF THE ISSUE 

 

We currently do not have a procedure in place on how to evaluate the performance 

of Mr. Norfleet.  

 

 

 

Jesus Ruiz 
Mayor 

 

Rene Rodriguez 
At Large 

 

Sergio Cox 
District 1 

 

Gloria M. Rodríguez 
District 2 

 

Victor Perez  
District 3 – Mayor Pro Tem 

 

Joseph E. Bowling 
District 4 

 

Willie Norfleet, Jr.  
City Manager 

 



FINANCIAL IMPACT 

None 

 

 

 

 

ALTERNATIVE 

 

Continue to not have a procedure on how to evaluate Mr. Norfleet 

 

 

COUNCIL MEMBER RECOMMENDATION 

 

I recommend that Council votes to either approve an evaluation of Mr. Norfleet and 

that we do this either semi annually or quarterly. 



 
 

DATE: 06/15 

 

TO: Council 

 

FROM: Mayor Jesus Ruiz 

 

SUBJECT: Discussion and action to direct City Manager to present to Council a list 

of events coordinated by Parks and Recs Departments for FY 2014 

 

 

 

SUMMARY 

 

The City of Socorro had several events for the community this year and we should 

continue to plan ahead for next year. The City Manager should meet with the Parks 

and Recs directors to put together a list of events with budgets for the FY 2014. The 

City Manager should present the list to Council for comments and final approval by 

the July 17th Council Meeting.  

 

 

 

 

BACKGROUND 

 

n/a 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT OF THE ISSUE 

 

The City of Socorro needs to have a schedule of events for FY 2014 

 

 

 

FINANCIAL IMPACT 

 

none 

Jesus Ruiz 
Mayor 

 

Rene Rodriguez 
At Large 

 

Sergio Cox 
District 1 

 

Gloria M. Rodríguez 
District 2 

 

Victor Perez  
District 3 – Mayor Pro Tem 

 

Joseph E. Bowling 
District 4 

 

Willie Norfleet, Jr.  
City Manager 

 



 

 

 

 

ALTERNATIVE 

 

none 

 

 

COUNCIL MEMBER RECOMMENDATION 

 

Direct City Manager to present a list of events to Council for approval by the July 

17th Meeting 



 
 

DATE: 07/08/2014 

 

TO: Sandra Hernandez 

 

FROM: Jesus Ruiz 

 

SUBJECT: Discussion and action on funding for Chili War Festival 

 

 

 

SUMMARY 

 

The Chili War Festival is an annual event that is hosted by the Mission Trail 

Association and they have reached out to us about the possibility of returning the 

event to Socorro. City Manager Willie Norfleet has advised me that there is around 

$20000 available for this event. We can go ahead and discuss what the best way to 

utilize that money is.  

 

 

 

BACKGROUND 

 

See above  

 

 

 

STATEMENT OF THE ISSUE 

 

None 

 

 

FINANCIAL IMPACT 

 

The use of approximately $20,000 

 

 

 

 

Jesus Ruiz 
Mayor 

 

Rene Rodriguez 
At Large 

 

Sergio Cox 
District 1 

 

Gloria M. Rodríguez 
District 2 

 

Victor Perez  
District 3 – Mayor Pro Tem 

 

Joseph E. Bowling 
District 4 

 

Willie Norfleet, Jr.  
City Manager 

 



ALTERNATIVE 

 

Not approve the money to be used for the Chili War Festival 

 

 

 

 

COUNCIL MEMBER RECOMMENDATION 

 

Discuss the best way to use the $20,000. We could either sponsor the event or take 

on the responsibility of planning the event.  



 
 

DATE: 07/08/2014 

 

TO: Sandra Hernandez 

 

FROM: Jesus Ruiz 

 

SUBJECT: Discussion and action on amending Ordinance 186  

 

 

 

SUMMARY 

 

Over the past year, there have been several concerns raised about the 

inconsistencies in Ordinance 186. There are several contradictions within the 

ordinance and with the charter as well. Our CSC has brought other issues with it, 

but the main priority should be for it to be consistent throughout. We should direct 

our attorney to review the Ordinance and make any needed changes.  

 

 

 

BACKGROUND 

 

See above  

 

 

 

STATEMENT OF THE ISSUE 

 

None 

 

 

FINANCIAL IMPACT 

 

None 

 

 

 

 

Jesus Ruiz 
Mayor 

 

Rene Rodriguez 
At Large 

 

Sergio Cox 
District 1 

 

Gloria M. Rodríguez 
District 2 

 

Victor Perez  
District 3 – Mayor Pro Tem 

 

Joseph E. Bowling 
District 4 

 

Willie Norfleet, Jr.  
City Manager 

 



ALTERNATIVE 

 

There is no alternative 

 

 

 

 

COUNCIL MEMBER RECOMMENDATION 

 

Direct our City Attorney to review Ordinance 186 and make any needed changes to 

make it consistent throughout.  



 
 

DATE: 07/08/2014 

 

TO: Sandra Hernandez 

 

FROM: Jesus Ruiz 

 

SUBJECT: Discussion and action regarding starting a scholarship program for City 

of Socorro students 

 

 

 

SUMMARY 

 

In our last Council meeting, Council approved hosting a school fair for our 

employees so that they can explore their options in continuing their education. 

Overall, only about 7% of the residents of Socorro have a college degree. Although 

the municipal government is not responsible for our local schools, we can take more 

action to improve this number. I believe that one thing that we can do is begin a 

scholarship program where we award scholarships to Socorro students. We can 

award the scholarship to students in HS or current college students. The money 

would not be from our funds, but rather from donations. Council members can 

donate a certain amount each month and we can look for sponsors for it. The cost of 

college has soared incredibly over the years and this is something great that we can 

do to contribute to minimize that cost.  

 

 

 

BACKGROUND 

 

See above  

 

 

 

STATEMENT OF THE ISSUE 

 

None 

 

 

Jesus Ruiz 
Mayor 

 

Rene Rodriguez 
At Large 

 

Sergio Cox 
District 1 

 

Gloria M. Rodríguez 
District 2 

 

Victor Perez  
District 3 – Mayor Pro Tem 

 

Joseph E. Bowling 
District 4 

 

Willie Norfleet, Jr.  
City Manager 

 



FINANCIAL IMPACT 

 

None 

 

 

 

 

ALTERNATIVE 

 

There is no alternative 

 

 

 

 

COUNCIL MEMBER RECOMMENDATION 

 

Approve the start of the scholarship program 



 
 

DATE:   July 11, 2014 

 

TO:          Mayor and Council Members 

 

FROM:    Rene Rodriguez 

 

SUBJECT:   Recordings of Executive Session Meetings 

 

Discussion and action to direct staff to prepare an amendment  to Ordinance 320 

Amendment No. 4 

 

 

 

SUMMARY 

 

 

Ordinance 320 Amendment No. 4 to include a process of recordings for Executive 

Session Meetings. 

 

 

 

STATEMENT OF THE ISSUE 

 

 

FINANCIAL IMPACT 

 

 

n/a 

 

ALTERNATIVE 

 

Keep the same process of recording to cassette 

 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

n/a 

Jesus Ruiz 
Mayor 

 

Rene Rodriguez 
At Large 

 

Maria Reyes 
District 1 / Mayor Pro-Tem 

 

Gloria M. Rodríguez 
District 2 

 

Mary B. García 
District 3 

 

Joseph E. Bowling 
District 4 

 

Willie Norfleet, Jr.  
City Manager 

 









 
 

DATE: July 7, 2014 

 

TO: Mayor and Council 

 

FROM: Gloria M. Rodriguez, District 2 City Representative  

 

SUBJECT:   Cell Phone Usage 

 

SUMMARY 

 

 

Discussion and action to prohibit the use of wireless communication devices while operating a motor 

vehicle and creating an offense and for city manager to direct staff to create an ordinance for adoption. 

     

 

 

BACKGROUND 

  

N/A 

 

STATEMENT OF THE ISSUE 

 

The use of cells phones while driving creates a hazardous situation. Researchers at the Insurance 

Institute for Highway Safety (IIHS) say drivers who use a cell phone behind the wheel are four times 

more likely to get into a crash serious enough to cause injury. In addition, a study by the Texas A&M 

Transportation Institute (TTI) revealed almost half of Texas drivers have admitted using a cell phone 

while driving, and almost a quarter of  drivers say they sometimes or regularly send or read text 

messages while driving. Distracted driving-related crashes in Texas are highest among young adults 

ages 16 to 24, followed by adults over the age of 44. Last year in Texas, 505 people were killed and 

19,981 people were seriously injured in distracted driving crashes.  

 

 

FINANCIAL IMPACT 

 

None 

 

ALTERNATIVE 

 

Jesus Ruiz 
Mayor 

 

Rene Rodriguez 
At Large 

 

Sergio Cox 
District 1 

 

Gloria M. Rodríguez 
District 2 

 

Victor Perez  
District 3 – Mayor Pro Tem 

 

Joseph E. Bowling 
District 4 

 

Willie Norfleet, Jr.  
City Manager 

 



None 

 

RECOMMENDATION 

 

Prohibit the use of wireless communication devices while operating a motor vehicle.  



      News 
125 E. 11th Street 

Austin, Texas 78701-2483 
(512) 463-8700 FAX (512) 463-9896 

 
TxDOT’s four goals:  Maintain a safe system, address congestion, connect Texas communities, and be a Best-in-Class state agency 
 

 

 

                                              June 17, 2014 

 

TxDOT HOSTS DISTRACTED DRIVING SUMMIT TO EDUCATE BUSINESS 

LEADERS ABOUT RISKS OF NOT HAVING EMPLOYEE SAFE-DRIVING 

POLICIES 

As summit wraps up, TxDOT tours the state with crashed phone to raise awareness on the 

dangers of texting, talking while driving (Photos and video can be downloaded here.) 
 

AUSTIN — Corporate executives, small business owners and state officials today joined the 

Texas Department of Transportation at Circuit of The Americas raceway to consider solutions 

for reducing driver distractions that caused more than 95,000 traffic crashes last year in Texas. 

 

“With distracted driving responsible for 1 in every 5 crashes in Texas, we want to help business 

leaders understand what they can do to protect their employees, themselves and other 

motorists on the road,” said John Barton, TxDOT deputy executive director. “When employees 

crash on company time while using a mobile device, employers can be held liable for significant 

damages.”  

  

Among the Distracted Driving Summit participants were national experts who recommended 

steps businesses can take to improve safety and reduce financial liability. The National 

Highway Traffic Safety Administration reports that employers in Texas spend $4.3 billion every 

year as a result of on- and off-the-job traffic crashes that can result in medical claims, absences 

and lost productivity. An employer’s price tag for an on-the-job crash is about $16,000 per 

vehicle; $76,000 per injury; and $505,000 per fatality. In recent years, numerous plaintiffs have 

filed and won multi-million-dollar lawsuits against employers when their employee caused 

injuries due to a distracted driving crash. 

 

TxDOT Tours State with Crashed Phone 

In addition to raising awareness of the cost of distracted driving within the business sector, 

TxDOT also is educating the public on the dangers of such habits. As part of TxDOT’s “Talk, 

Text, Crash” campaign, the agency is hosting events across the state featuring a car-sized, 750-

pound crashed phone as the backdrop for guest speakers who will offer insight about loved 

ones they’ve lost due to talking and texting while driving. 

 

Researchers at the Insurance Institute for Highway Safety (IIHS) say drivers who use a cell 

phone behind the wheel are four times more likely to get into a crash serious enough to cause 

injury. In addition, a study by the Texas A&M Transportation Institute (TTI) revealed almost 

half of Texas drivers have admitted using a cell phone while driving, and almost a quarter of 



 

drivers say they sometimes or regularly send or read text messages while driving. Distracted 

driving-related crashes in Texas are highest among young adults ages 16 to 24, followed by 

adults over the age of 44. Last year in Texas, 505 people were killed and 19,981 people were 

seriously injured in distracted driving crashes. 

 

The Distracted Driving Summit is part of TxDOT’s “Talk, Text, Crash” campaign to warn 

motorists of the dangers of being distracted behind the wheel. While cell phone use is the most 

recognizable driving distraction, any behavior that takes a motorist’s attention away from the 

road is dangerous. Distractions can include: 

• Texting 

• Checking email 

• Eating and drinking 

• Grooming 

• Reading 

• Programming a navigation system 

• Adjusting a radio, CD player or other audio device  

 

For media inquiries, contact TxDOT Media Relations at MediaRelations@txdot.gov or  

(512) 463-8700. 

 

### 

 

Information contained in this news release represents reportable data collected from Texas Peace Officer's 

Crash Reports (CR-3) received and processed by the Department as of June 3, 2014. 
 
Texas Department of Transportation 
The Texas Department of Transportation is responsible for maintaining 80,000 miles of road and for supporting 
aviation, rail, and public transportation across the state. TxDOT and its 11,000 employees are committed to working 
with others to provide safe and reliable transportation solutions for Texas by maintaining a safe system, addressing 
congestion, connecting Texas communities, and being a Best in Class state agency. Find out more at www.txdot.gov. 
“Like” us on Facebook, www.facebook.com/txdot ; and follow us on Twitter, www.twitter.com/txdot . 
  


	Blank Page

